

Lâm Tấn Tài



Birthday: 27/02/2000

Address: HCMC, Viet Nam

Brief introduction

I'm a Front-End Developer with 2 years of experience in Web Development.

With my knowledge of UI/UX design, I enjoy solving front-end problems and creating the best user experience for users. I also spend time learning new technologies and best practices to become a better engineer.

Technical Skills

Programming Languages

Javascript, TypeScript.

I'm quite confident that I can catch up with other languages when needed very quickly.

Web Front-end Technologies

Next.js, ReactJs, React Query, RTK Query, Redux, Styled Components, TailwindCss, Sass, Webpack, Axios, Vite, Vitest, Mock Service Worker, HTML5, CSS3, SEO, Drupal, Twig template.

Web Back-end Technologies

- Protocols: REST, HTTP(S)
- Frameworks/Libraries: Node.js, Json server
- Cloud Services: Vercel

Dev Tools

Git, Postman, Lighthouse, React Developer Tool, Redux Dev Tool, React Query Dev Tool, Github, Gitlab, Figma, VS Code, Bash

Industrial & Interpersonal Skills

Write, Present, Teamwork, SEO.

Work Experience

WeebPal Technology Corporation

02/2022 - Now (Front-end Developer)

Project: Sprep, Gloslibraries, Wildeisen, etc (3 members, 1 Project Manager, 1 Front-End, 1 Back-End)

- **Description:** I build themes for these websites with great UI/UX and optimization. Responsive for any device.
- **Technologies:** JavaScript ES6, jQuery, Sass, Twig Template, PHP, Drupal configue.
- **Responsibilities:**
 - These websites are inherited from a base theme that I built so that building basic UI becomes quick and time-saving.
 - Work with designer to come up with the best UX design
 - Optimize related issues such as CLS, LCP, FCP so the website can be faster, support all audiences, and have better SEO

09/2021 - 12/2021 (Intern Front-end Developer)

Personal Projects

I built this [portfolio website](#) using Next.js to link other projects and introduce myself.

Education

Software Engineering

Sai Gon University - Information Technology, 2018 - 2023

Languages

- **English**

TOEIC 600

Read and understand specialized documents. Good communication.

- **Vietnamese**

Native speaker.

Contact information

- Phone: +84 981 210 174
- Email: lamantai2000@gmail.com
- Website: <https://lamtai.site/>